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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Thursday,.July 05, 2018 9:02 AM
,GERALD POH WEE BIN'

SUR

RE: MARKET VALUE OF SFB8388Y AS AT 3n/2018

Dear Gerald,

The market value for SFB 8388Y is S96K - S97K (EST) as at July 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LI(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 email: ja.deeleel@lkkaulo.eoo {ax: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, lJbi Averue 1, #02-25 S(4t)8933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 tL:22 AM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <gerald poh @lonpac.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkkauto.com>; Janice Lee

(LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@lkkauto.com>

subject: RE: MARKETVALUE OF SFB8388YAS Ar 3/7/2078

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Veron/Janice,

Kindly assist

Eest Regards,

Denise Tay I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 | email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: cERALD POH WEE BIN Ima ilto:sera ld poh @ lonpac.com ]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 Juiy 2018 11:20 AM



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com >

Wednesday, 4 July 2018 11:20 AM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

FW: MARKET VALUE OF SFB8388Y AS AT 3/7 /2018
0407201 809392'1 .pdf

Our Ref : 77/L8/L8/VP05/O2O732

Dear Denise,

Kindly advise market value as at 3/7 /2018.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive I Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #77-04/07 fhe Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicie
Vehisle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-reBistration Date:

Vehlcle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No,i

cha5sis No.:

Maxirnurn Power Output:

open MarketValuei

Origlnal Registration Datei

First Registration Date:

Trsnsfercount:

ActualARF Psidi

lntended PA,RF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Catetor)4

COE Period(Years):

qPPald:

COE Rebete Amount:

Total R€bateAmount:

Theinfo.mation contained herein is co.recta5at04JU 2018

Page 1 of 1

Sineapore NRIC

3343H

5F88388Y

No

04Ju12018

AUDI

46 2.OTFsI MU

Bleck

2013

cDN379360

wAUZZZ4G9€N058284

132-0 kW {177bhp)

$38,187.00

26 Dec2073

26 Dec 2013

0

$40,462 00

Yes

25Dec 2023

$30,345.00

25 Dec2023

B-car{1601cc & above)

10

$75,700.00

$41,431.00

$77,777.oo
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https:/i vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita./vrl/action/enquileRebateByPublicBeforeDer.9gluput?FIJI.JCTION ID=F0304... 41712018



7l4l2A1A Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicjes Singapore - sgCart\lart

Audi A6 2-0A TFS1 MU ultra $103,999 915,000 /yr 25 Nov_2013 1,984 cc 42,ooo kT LuxuryEditior
F! ulfta speci AGENT certired 110 Po nt check s eek silver ExteriorAnd Black Interior. Low Miteaget Fexibte Fifance package And Trade In, peasesvs Or C., vow Fo- \ ehrg Appo -lmerr Or More De,,,

Fosr.d 29,J!n,2018 Taqe: 2013 Aud A6, Ald A6. Aud, A5, us.d Aud

ta3/999 $14,880/yr 14 Jan-2013 1,984 cc 79,ooo km Luxury
speclal 2 4€% Bank I/rterest Ratel Peace ol r'4ind w th cedified Premium preowned rro pornts check, Inrmacutate condtton, smoorh Enqtfe withTconoT.a F-e Lo1r-rol 01, Co 1 o-.b e seo,r9 Eo. A[ r4/.!..,

Posted: 29-J,.n 2!18 Ta95: 2011 Auc A6, A.drA6, Ardr, 46, used Aldl

AudiA6 2,0A TFSI MU

AUdiA6 2.'A TFST MIl

Audi46 2.0A TFSI MU

AlldiA5 2.0A TFSI MU

Aldi A6 2.0A'rFSI MU

ti,r.ir:tlia,

:*:rJt;;.

Arrri:{]:rtj

€

t101,999 gl4,920lyt 26-Dec,2013 1,984 cc 44,000 km l*ury
special2'48o/o Banks lnterest Rate! Peace of Mi.d wth ce.tified P€mium Preowned t10 points check,Iflrm.cutate conditio., ctassy white on BackInterior, Smooth Enqine With Economicat Fuel Cons! mption,,,.

Post.d: 29tuf 2013 T3qs 20t3 Audr A6, Aud A6, Audi, A6. Usrd Audr

Mercedes-Acnz Repn:r Spe!iatists
loor 19 ror kaFo-de.r Wo-Lhops rn- 5pecidt .p, ,r .eodr ard .p\.c.^t ro. ,o-r C.. r4are)Ln 0l t'e eLor, e dad ^orlsroor ovaihbte. edc- wrt1oLsi"5s n,c,n"lon ano,". 

"",

544/ao0 $r2,s90 lyt 3t-lo-2013 1,984 cc ss,ooo krn

N!mber Retention, New sMA prate, Znd owners Dle ro Internarrransfer, very wer (eptrhe wood rrim cives you A Eleganc€ F€e,

P.ncd 27Inr30t3 T.!sr 2all Ald A6, ALd 46,,{uC, Ari, LJe.d AlC

998,800 $14,340lyt 26,Dec-2013 1,98i cc 46,000 km Llx!ry
Low l"lieaqe, Warantv Bv Prerniu..r Automobile ri(r Seryicing DoneOn May2018, Ftexibte Financ n9 w th Atrracttve Interest RateAnd Trade-hs AreAvailable. Ca r/WhatsApp/sms Or Arang€ A No;-Obtqator... 

-

P.stcr:25-JLn 2!113 T.!5: 2013 Aud Ati, AlCr 46, A!dr, A5, Lrse.l Aud

AudiA6 2.0A TrsI MU

AGENT cediited 110 potfts check,

F.sred:25lun ?013

394999 913,850/yr 27-Nov-2013 1,984 cc 64,000 km Luilry
1 Owner & Low lvl eaqct FulAgent tyaintainedtTEde In And Ftexibte Financing Avaitabie, S|4S/G| For Viewing/

lii95: 2011A!.J A6, AudL A6, Audr, A6, lsed Aldl

$115)000 $18,620 /w 23,1u-2011 1,984 cc 30,000 km

Luxury 46 Wlth Customized In(€riors. s€rvtced ByAgent. pease Kindly sJ,4S,

Poned 2.11tr12013 Trqs: 2O1l Audi16, Aud A6,4!a, A5 Usei Aua

AUdiA6 2.OA TFSI MU $96,151 914,250lyt 3t-Oci-?O1l

lL I Ar .cdl F- y oer,LT a-to r"6 "e His ory. Tip -op cord r,or tr ioe And Ort, F gn. oa1\4.r
Now Or V st Our showroon Tod.v al.nrM<(l

Dosh Gr
tcned 2r Jj-2013 Tilsr 2otjAua A6, Ald /.:6, Auc, Aa, Use{iAud

1,984 cc Luxury

High Trade In Availabl€. Prce Negotiabte. calt

H;d audi a6 2 oa rFsl Mu $s4,o0o g1s,310 /yr 29-Apf2o13 1,984 cc 29,soo km Luxury Avait-bte

l- .3 :l* 9::1f i-t'""-?,li"l !.p9!!slv u."o l:oooo Km onrv). rmmaclrate condrlion Reeuarry seviced And MainLa rned By Au Diseruice cenhe.
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. post.d t3lln 2rt1t T4r: 20| Aud As, ,\rd A6, A!a, i6, Use.iAudi

Select lsed crrs to Compare or Add to Atert shortlisr [ 2 ]

lo compar€ cars,
select from th€
search iesults,

ZX::cl Br'lW Xl sDrverS

'h*1 ,no.,'. ,

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used,cars/tisting.php?RG D=2013&N,4oD=ALrdi&N,4Mo=A6&Rpc=20&vEH=o&AVL=2


